
From: Finnigan, Jennifer R.
Sent: 2/21/2013 3:56:47 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Agenda for Meeting w/Commissioner Peterman on March 12 

Hi Julie,

I think this message is for you.

Jennifer

From: Allen, Meredith [MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 3:48 PM 
To: Finnigan, Jennifer R.
Subject: Agenda for Meeting w/Commissioner Peterman on March 12

Julie,

Attached is the agenda for the meeting on March 12. As I mentioned in my message, please let 
me know if there are any issues that Commissioner Peterman would like to cover and I will 
make sure that we have the right people in the room to address, particularly on the discussion 
with John Conway who leads our Energy Supply organization.

Hope you are doing well.

Thanks,

Meredith

415-828-5765
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